Jill Meso'ledec ———————

From: Mark Berman

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Jill Mesojedec

Subject: FW: Pompano : Florida deals with Teva, Allergan & CVS-template
client communication

Attachments: 2022-03-29 Fully Executed CVS-Fla AG Settlement Agreement.pdf;

2022-03-29 Final CVS-Fla AG Ex. K (Payment Schedule).pdf;
2022-03-29 Final CVS-Fla AG Ex. F (Injunctive Terms}.pdf;
2022.03.29_Final Teva FL Agreement_Fully Executed[1].pdf,
2022.03.29_Allergan Fully Executed Settlement Agreement([1].pdf;
Teva Subdivision Settlement Participation Form (1).pdf; Allergan
Subdivision Settlement Participation Form (2).pdf; CVS Subdivision
Settlement Participation Form.pdf

Need a Reso approving all three Participation Agreements to the Settlement agreements.

Mhark E. Berman

City Attorney

City of Pompano Beach, Florida

Beard Certified- City, County & Loeal Government Law

(954) 786-4614

From: Mark Dearman <MDearman@rgrdlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:31 PM

To: Mark Berman <Mark.Berman@copbfl.com> _

Subject: Pompano : Florida deals with Teva, Allergan & CVS-template client communication

Mark-

We are pleased to inform you of further details regarding the three additional National Opioid related settiements
reached by the State of Florida last week. The proposed settlements involve CVS Health Corp, Teva and Allergan
Pharmaceutical Companies. We have attached for your review the three Settlement Agreements and three Participation
Agreements so that you can begin to take the necessary steps to act on these deals, including the scheduling of a shade
and/or board meeting in the month of April.



The proposed settlements are comprised of cash and product to combat the opioid crisis in Florida. With respect to the
cash portion, the total is approximately $813,026,499 ($484 million from CVS to be paid over 18 years and $329,026,499
from Teva/Allergan to be paid over 11 years). The proposed settlements also include approximately $84 miilion worth of
product to combat the opioid crisis (Narcan). Reminder that these proposed settlements would also be governed by the
Flarida MOU that the county, and almost 100% of litigating subdivisions, entered and executed with respect to the Big
Three Distributor and J&J settlements.

As you will recall, the State of Florida was allocated approximately $1.6 billien dollars from the historic Big Three
Distributor and J&J settlements. Thus, these proposed settlements increases Florida focal governments’ potential

recovery to combat the opioid crisis by just over 50%.

Based on the AG’s projected estimates and complete statewide participation by litigating entities, your allocation is as
follows (over 18 years):

CVvs- 5221000

TEVA- 589,000

Allergan- 561,000

As more information becomes available and these projected amounts are fully verified, we will keep you informed.

We recommend participation in all three proposed settlements, and ask, if necessary, that you put the review of these
settlements on your next meeting agenda, or as soon as possible in the month of April. Once executed, the Participation

Agreements should be e-mailed to participation@nationalopioidsettlement.com with a copy to me. In the subject line,
please inciude “Pompano Beach , Florida” and Participation Forms - CVS, Allergan, and Teva.”

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this process. As always, we appreciate the
continued opportunity to represent you and work alongside you to bring these defendants to justice and hold them
accountable. If you have any questions related to the information contained within this correspondence or any other
questions regarding the opioid litigation, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

From; Phil Federico <pfedericc@sfspa.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Mark Dearman <MDearman@rgrdlaw.com:

Cc: Brent Ceryes <bceryes@sfspa.com>; juanmartinez@forthepeople.com; nancy@romanolawgroup.com;
dherman®@spanglaw.com: becky@romanolawgroup.com; mpifko@baronbudd.com; Joe Rice <jrice@motleyrice.com>;
jeffkottkamp@gmail.com; asaucer@fnlawfirm.com; smaher@maherlawfirm.comn; morgan@streetmanlaw.com;
bleblanc@baronbudd.com; vmcneme@fnlawfirm.com; Peter Weinberger <PWeinberger@spanglaw.com>;
idurrani@levinlaw.com; adelriego@podhurst.com; Erika Sneeringer <gsneeringer@sfspa.com:;
lisa@remanolawgroup.com; mike@mchughfuller.com: dbroggi@scott-scott.com; JYoung@forthepeople.com;
mmokwa@maheriawfirm.com; jnovak@f{nlawfirm.com; mm@ mikemoorelawfirm.com; weiselberg@kolawyers.com;
ssacks@napolilaw.com; john@romanolawgroup.com; Peter Mougey <pmougey@levinlaw.com>;
jraggio@fnlawfirm.com; Marjorie @romanolawgroup.com: jscolnick@scott-scott.com; awilson @baronbudd.com;
rbudd@baronbudd.com; diane@romanolawgroup.com; jpp@ferrarolaw.com; danielle@romanolawgroup.com;
jamey @ romanolawgroup.com; Matt Legg <mlegg@sfspa.com>; susan@romanolawgroup.com; jir@ferrarolaw.com;
eric@romanolawgroup.com; jgravanteiii@podhurst.com

Subject: Re: Florida Opioid Teleconference

EXTERNAL SENDER



Brent will not be on the call as his wife is giving her dissertation today. Mark, if you, Pete or someone else
would like to lead the call, that might work best.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 31, 2022, at 2:48 PM, Mark Dearman <MDearman(@rgrdlaw.com> wrote:

All- John Guard and Drake Martin have confirmed for today’s call at 4. John also provided the
attached list of litigating subs (based on information provided by each defendant). There is also a
“compare” tab for law firms representing each litigating sub, where known. John has asked us
to review to confirm it is accurate/complete for our respective clients.

Thanks, Mark

Mark Dearman

120 East Palmetto Park Road, Suite 500
Boca Raton, FL 33432
(561) 750-3000

Himnn

NOTICE: This email message is for the sale use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and protected from disclosure by the attorney-client privilege,
as attorney work product, or by other applicable privileges. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

On Mar 30, 2022, at 7:43 PM, Brent Ceryes <bceryes(@sfspa.com™ wrote:

EXTERNAL SENDER
All:

We anticipate that John Guard will be joining the call tomorrow to discuss
Allergan, Teva, and CVS settlements with Florida.

Thanks.
Brent

NOTICE: This email message is for tho sole use of the intended
recipient{s} and may contain information that is confidential and
protectad from disclosure by the attornay-client privilege, as



